The March meeting of Union Hill village Board was called to order by President Grant VanVooorst. Roll call of board members was taken. Those present Chris Denault, Bill Bauer, Mitchell Bauer, and John Starsinich.

Public Comments: No public comments.

Minutes: Minutes were reviewed and Chris motioned to approve John seconded the motion and motion carried.

Old Business: John Howel reported on the post office boxes. He will be installing a 15x15 pad with 5ft sidewalk. He estimates it will be about 9 yards of concrete, 2 trucks of gravel, and other misc. supplies. Grant will supply some of the rebar and such and Union Hill sales will donate the skid steer. John estimates the cost at around \$4000.

Chris motioned to approve John's plans for the post office box pad. Bill seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Bill motioned to put the post office boxes in the lot next to the Cafe and use John's plans. Chris seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Planning and zoning not all ready to move forward we will discuss it next month.

Hazard Mitigation: Chris Wakeley reported that we qualify for a generator on the Union Hill Cafe as an emergency shelter, a solid storm shelter to be built with brick up to all their specs, generators for that new storm shelter, help with paying for our website in effort to keep residents updated on storms and other events that could affect us, and a code red siren. We have been through the first part of the process and were approved we now have to go on to the next step to speak our point at a public meeting. Chris will attend and let us know.

Funding: Grant money that was given to us for the post office is still ours to use for post boxes and other improvements in town we need to think about ideas on how to use that money. Grant will attend a meeting on 3/15/2023 to see how we can use the money properly. We still need help from someone to volunteer to help get more funding and how to use our appropriations funds.

Septic: Everyone is pumped and Sue will report next month on who still owes. Sue will provide Erin with a list of those who have not paid and letters will go out.

Annual calendar and open meeting training needs to be completed Jodi and Susan will help with that. All trustees need to do this by June 1st.

Village of Union Hill website has everyone looked at it. There is a tax vote on the calendar for next month. Take a look at the calendar. Michelle will update the website as needed.

New Business: Brian Hyatt was recommended for a village lawyer. Grant will look into it.

Procreations levy 2023-01 will be voted on next month Grant will get that to Erin.

Bill motioned we get 2 semi full's of road mix for holes a projects. John seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Announcements: Make sure everyone's economic interests are all turned in by May 1st.

Treasurer report: \$106525.27 in the account.

Bill motioned to approve the treasurer report. John seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Bills to pay: \$178.44 comed, \$400.00 Kankakee Disposal, \$114.00 US Postal Service for po box, \$86.76 Union Hill Sales salt spreading. Chris motioned to pay the bills. Mitchell seconded the motion carried.

Chris motioned to adjourn the meeting John seconded the motion and the motion carried.